

The Watchers Released

by Noel Joshua Hadley

THE WATCHERS—MUD FLOOD CONNECTION

SOME of you may recall how the invitation to speak at the 2023 Sacred Word Publishing conference in Atlanta, Georgia was delivered on TFR LIVE. I was deliberating one controversial topic or another with 'Secrets Revealed' host Zen Garcia, who also happens to be a friend of mine, when the announcement was made for his listening audience—more as a standing order rather than a request. And so, just last weekend I gave my first ever presentation on the 'Millennial Kingdom + Mud Flood' topic.

There were those among the TUC family who were witnesses to the event, and I think they will agree, the presentation was a behemoth victory.

Going into this, I knew I had an unprecedented challenge before me because how do you make a case for Satan's short season in a mere 50 minutes? It can't be done. Attempting to convince the audience that 70AD is where it's at seemed like a less likely success because far too many people are initiated into the futurist-Zionist Israel eschatological model that you can't just shake them out of their sleep with the same Scripture passages. I needed to take a backdoor approach. But then, because I knew a certain segment of attendees wouldn't believe my MK conclusions anyway, I also figured it was a good opportunity to not only introduce such topics as the mud flood, melted cities, added time, the world fairs, the hidden wilderness, and the moon map, but to deliver it with a single somewhat coherent Biblical timeline.



Really, you had to have been there. The LIVE Stream may document a series of slides and my dehydrated voice attempting to add legible commentary to each one, but what it completely fails to capture is the sheer level of explosive energy in the room. Especially the waves I was feeling from the audience while standing behind the podium. There were points in the presentation when I could hear collective gasps. Some of the reports were that people's mouths hung open in awe throughout. Afterwards, I was approached by many individuals wanting to relay

recollections of their experience. One woman could barely hold back her tears of happiness. Others said it was the highlight of their weekend. To give you a contrast, one individual framed his participation in that he nodded off to sleep during every presentation but my own, though that still doesn't capture what went down. Because I kid you not, there appears to have been a rush to the SWP bookstore during my talk. By the time it had ended, my book had sold out. There were those in the back waiting for my picture and a signature while others were wandering about asking: "Where can I find a copy!? Where can I find a copy!?" Nearly everyone in attendance had no clue what they were about to experience.





After returning home from my whirlwind weekend, I decided to re-watch the presentation with the aim of figuring out what could have been improved upon, which is to say *much*. I mean, why didn't I introduce my audience to

these two photos—*What* was I thinking? It would have only taken an added moment to do so. A picture says a thousand words and I'm not seeing an exception here. The contrast between the exquisite architecture and the apparent thoughtlessness as to the roads they were traveling upon would be a stunning one, indeed, if it were not for the obvious mud flood

event. Some of the buildings have collapsed, but that is likely because the sheer amount of energy from an earthquake caused soil liquification. And what do we see happening? Dumbfounded citizens are wandering about, attempting to dig their way out of it.

Though what I'm really kicking myself over is the lack of any reference regarding the Watchers being released. There were **200** of them in the book of Chanok, you know. *Buried* within the earth. The thing is, when I am speaking to an audience from a stage, I can rattle numbers like that off without showing the evidence because time is of the essence whereas here, I shan't assume that you have the faintest clue what I am talking about. The best policy I suppose in a paper such as this one is to not assume and show you where I'm sourcing my information from. So, *here* it is.

7 It happened after the sons of men had multiplied in those days, that daughters were born to them, elegant and beautiful.² And when the Watchers, the sons of heaven, beheld them, they became enamored of them, saying to each other: Come, let us select for ourselves women from the progeny of men, and let us beget children.³ Then their leader Shemiy'aza said to them; I fear that you may perhaps be indisposed to the performance of this enterprise; ⁴ And that I alone shall suffer for so grievous a crime. ⁵ But they answered him and said: We all swear; ⁶ And bind ourselves by mutual execrations, that we will not change our intention, but execute our projected undertaking.⁷ Then they swore all together, and all bound themselves by mutual execrations. Their whole number was two hundred, who descended upon Ardis, which is the top of Mount Chermon.

Chanok (Enoch) 7:1-7

There are other passages that speak of the totality of their number though here it is important to ascertain there were precisely two hundred on the top of Mount Chermon. Even Shemiy'aza whom they made a vow with was numbered among them. You then have to flip the page, maybe two pages in some editions, to see what their sentence is according to Yahuah.